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From: Jeanette Baas 
To : Linda Willi ams 
Subjecc: fwd: DOCKET ~0?·~-BI 

•• • NOTE•••••••••••••• • 7/09/97•-2 : 3lpm•• 
1 Lhlnk we should not refer co chis FPL 
acudy as •comprehensive;• the 
tranamicta l lec ter does apeak of a 
comprehensive acudy, buc ic is co be 
filed later and the Co. wi ll propose a 
1 - 1 - 98 implemencacion for ic. 
This scudy covers (s i x ) specific 
(steam) generation sites, and the 
requesc is for implementation of 
proposed rates ac 1-1-97 . 
Sorry I didn't notice this until J 
scarted to wri t e c he pre l iminary 
imp lemencacion rec . But if we don•c 
reviese che CASR t i tle now, it mighc 
compound conf usion i n the future. If r 
need co answer any question or help 
wich the CASR revision i n some way, 
please do let me know. Thanks much. 

Fwd •by:cLinda•William•7/09/97••2:35pm•• 
Fwd to: Jeanette Baas 
•••••• 0 • • • • • ••••• • 0 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Ok . give me the exact title 1 atould 
use, please so that we will have the 
r ighc o ne in the system. 

Fwd=by: oJeanet te•Bass•7 /09/97••2:48pm• • 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 
••••• • • ••• • •••• ••• •••• • • •• • •• 0 0 • • • • • • • • 

Exacc wo r ding I would use: 
"DeprecLation Scudies by Florida Power 
and Light fo r Specific (Steam) 
Generation Sites" 

~bj' I r ];. inda aWi lliam·-----······ ..... . 
F~ to: Jeanette Baas 
••• • • • ••••• • 0 • • • • • • • • • • • • • ••••• 0 ••••• • • 

Nliiiglno)' , I' 11 use this email t o change 
t~~title by . Thanks Jeanette . 
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